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MILNE, Rachel

From: William Davidson <fyi-request-16884-f764f4b4@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 3:57 am
To: Ministerial Services
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: OIA acknowledgement IR-01-21-28988 - Use of drones over 

southland

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Ministerial Services, 
Can I please extend my wording of "Drones" to include UAV, remotely flown air craft ,and , helicopters possibly 
(snark type) my apologies if this has caused an inconvenience, I'm not entirely sure what these things are , so am 
hoping to broaden the spectrum. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
William Davidson 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
Tēnā koe William 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your Official Information Act (OIA) request below, received by New Zealand Police on 25 
September 2021. 
 
Your request is being actioned pursuant to the OIA. You can expect a response to your request on or before 26 
October 2021. 
 
Kind regards, Michelle 
Ministerial Services PNHQ 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
fyi-request-16884-f764f4b4@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright 
policies: 
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers 
 
If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your 
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


